## Page 45 (2018/19)

Minutes of an extra ordinary meeting of 'Blakeney Parish Council' which was held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> August 2018 at 7.00pm in The Parish Office.

<u>Present</u>:- Rosemary Thew (Chairman), Jenny Girling (Vice-Chairman), Samantha Arlow, Alban Donohoe, Shirley Everett, Edward Hackford, Nigel Sutcliffe & Jess Tutt.

Clerk:- Tracey Bayfield

Public:- 2

.

- 1. <u>Apologies for Absence</u> Were received and *accepted* from Barry Girling (work).
- **2.** <u>Declarations of Interest</u> from members Personal interests were received from Nigel Sutcliffe (*neighbour*) & Alban Donohoe (*friend*) with regard agenda item 6.4.
- **3.** It was *proposed & agreed* that the <u>Minutes</u> of the Full Council meeting held on Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2018 are signed as a true record.
- **4. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION** Radio Norfolk researcher particularly interested in the production of the NNDC Local Plan, Parish Council Neighbourhood Plans and the Conservation Area Review, introduced herself to us.
- **5. District Councillor** No report received.
- **6.** To receive & consider the following **Planning** Application(s):-

PF = Full Planning Permission, PM = Reserved Matters, LA = Alteration to Listed Building

- 6.1. Application No. <u>PF/18/1263</u> Proposal; Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of single storey detached dwelling at, <u>8 Wiveton Road</u>, <u>Blakeney</u>. It was *proposed & seconded* that we have no objection, an *amended proposal was made*, that we object as this development is not in keeping with the village. The amendment was taken; with 4 in favour and 4 against, the Chairman's casting vote was in favour of the amendment, and hence the decision was *to object*.
- 6.2. Application No. <u>PF/18/1242</u> Proposal; Conversion of store room to hotel office at, <u>Manor Hotel, The Quay, Blakeney</u> & <u>LA/18/1243</u> Proposal; Works to facilitate conversion of hotel storage room to hotel office. It was **proposed & agreed** that we have **no objection.**
- 6.3. Application No. <u>PF/18/1267</u> Proposal; Erection of two-storey rear extension and external cladding at first floor on all elevations at, <u>7 Kingsway</u>, <u>Blakeney</u>. It was *proposed & agreed* that we have *no objection*.
- 6.4. Application No. <u>PF/18/1352</u> Proposal; Erection of single storey front extension, two storey rear extension and detached garage to front property at, <u>73</u> <u>Morston Road, Blakeney</u>. It was *proposed & agreed* that we have *no objection*.

## Page 46 (2018/19)

## 7. FINANCE

- 7.1. It was **proposed & agreed** that the **Accounts** payable for the month of July are approved.
- 7.2. <u>Clerk/RFO Report</u> Gave the up to date car park figures and cashbook figures.

## NNDC Planning Decisions Taken & Updates aswell as any Planning Inspectorate Appeals if any are listed below.

- Application no. PF/18/1066 Erection of detached timber outbuilding at Dallinga, Morston Road, Blakeney. Granted.
- Appeal Decision; appeal ref. no. APP/Y2620/W/18/3200090 in relation to NNDC Planning Application no. PF/17/1880, dated 8<sup>th</sup> November 2017, which was refused. The appeal is dismissed by The Planning Inspectorate.

Meeting closed at 7.38pm.		
	Chairman	